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This Amendment 004 is raised to: 

1) Address questions 
2) Insert additional information to Appendix 4 – SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND EVALUATION, SRE 1 

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMPONENT - 1.2 Bidder’s Team Experience 

1) Questions and Answers 

Q1. Please confirm whether the contractor must use one PFAS Qualified Professional for the entire project, or can use 
more than one PFAS Qualified Professional for the different components of work (i.e. stabilization, destruction, disposal). 
A1. The contract does not prohibit multiple QP-PFAS. 

Q2. Can you please confirm the size of highway barrier required at the perimeter of the FFTA. The note on drawing 016 
specifies 690mm high barrier, the detail on drawing 017 is for a 810mm high barrier. 
A2. The barriers should be 810 mm, as such the note on dwg 016 should be revised as follows: “HIGHWAY BARRIER 
810mm HIGH (TYP)”. 

Q3. Is the area to be Hydroseeded all the disturbed area out side the training pad or is it just the area shown as top of 
slope around the bioswale? 
A3. See 01 11 00 Section 1.5.7.19 and Section 1.5.8.7, and 01 25 20 (multiple sections) for site restoration information 
and design objectives. Hydroseeding is not limited to the bioswale portion of the work area. 

Q4. Underdrain in bioswale – is this intended to facilitate construction, or is this a permanent feature?  It appears from 
what limited topographic info is available, that this won’t drain by gravity, at least without significant piping to make grade 
to the east.  Alternatively pumping would be required.  
A4. The contractors QP must design the bioswale to ensure efficacy for its purpose based upon the RFP information 
(including text, Drawing 019, and site data in Annex E).  Inclusion or exclusion and design details of an underdrain system 
to mitigate winter shallow groundwater pressures on the liner is at the discretion of the QP.  The following are noted: 
• The design did not anticipate a waterproof geotextile liner and so groundwater and bioswale surface water are expected 
to interact, as is the current scenario. 
• There is no power source at the bioswale and addition of power to the bioswale is not anticipated. 

Q5. Who will be providing the electrical service to the pump system?  It is shown as being provided by others.  More info 
would be instructive….. 
A5. Attention is brought to the following notes in Drawing 016, which indicate the Contractors requirements respecting 
power for the tank sump pump.  
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Q6. Will CAD files be made available to successful proponent? 
A6. Yes 

Q7. With respect to 1.2 “Bidder’s Team Experience” Would it be acceptable for the bidder to use a project where the 
bidder completed the work but as a Joint Venture? 
A7. Yes, it is acceptable for the bidder to use a project where the bidder completed the work as part of a Joint Venture, as 
long as it was the bidder’s own forces, and not the partner company’s forces, who predominantly completed the work. The 
Bidder must clearly show that the party listed in Section 1.1 is the same party listed in Section 1.2 (i.e. state the 
composition of the Joint Venture identifying who performed the work in question). 

2) Additional Information for Appendix 4 - SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND EVALUATION, 

In Appendix 4 – SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND EVALUATION, SRE 1 TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMPONENT, 
1.2 Bidder’s Team Experience: 

Delete: Identify the party that directly carried out the work, predominantly with its own forces, whether they were the prime 
contractor, a subcontractor, or partner. ALL parties identified below MUST also be identified in Section 1.1 above – 
they must be part of the Bidder’s Team for the CFB Comox FFTA Source Control Project. Note that a listed project can be 
used to demonstrate experience for multiple items, or multiple different projects can be listed to demonstrate experience 
for each item (if multiple projects are listed for a particular work item, submit on a separate copy of the page – only submit 
multiple projects if necessary). 

Insert: Identify the party that directly carried out the work, predominantly with its own forces, whether they were the prime 
contractor, a subcontractor, or partner. If the party carried out the work as a joint venture, it is also acceptable as long as it 
was the party’s own forces, and not the partner company’s forces, who predominantly completed the work. ALL parties 
identified below MUST also be identified in Section 1.1 above – they must be part of the Bidder’s Team for the CFB 
Comox FFTA Source Control Project. Note that a listed project can be used to demonstrate experience for multiple items, 
or multiple different projects can be listed to demonstrate experience for each item (if multiple projects are listed for a 
particular work item, submit on a separate copy of the page – only submit multiple projects if necessary). 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


